Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:55 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: _ Brooks, David K., EMNRD; jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: ' RE: Administrative Application

Florene,

Because COG anticipated Cimarex’s objection, we filed an application for hearing on this matter on August 21. The
application has been designated Case No. 14903 and is currently on the September 20th docket.

Thank you.

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:37 AM

To: Adam Rankin

Subject: Administrative Application

Adam, David Brooks told me we have received an objection from Cimarex Energy Company to your
administrative application for the COG Operating LLC Patton 5 Fee Well No. 4H in Section 5, Township 19
South, Range 26 East. We can set this for the October 18 examiner hearing if you would like. Please let me
know if this is satisfactory with you.

Thank you.

Florene



Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:14 AM

To: agrankin@hollandhart.com; jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: COG Operating, LLC - Patton 5 Fee #4H
Gentlemen

We have received a protest of the non-standard location application for the referenced well.
Accordingly, the matter will be set for hearing.
Sincerely

David K. Brooks



